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From: ralmoro 

Sent: 9/4/2011 5:29:58 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Schedule 

Inouye •• we offered two dates in June, neither of which he could do due to his travel and recess. His office told me directly 
that they would stand down on their request at that time. I will touch base with Dave Adams first thing Tuesday morning 
about this and set it up. 

Spanta .. teed up for Thursday, I will lock in. 

Thursday·· little plane is all set for AAFB to White Plains. 

······Original Message······ 
From: H 
To: '11I"IIM,/\""1 

'-----

To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Schedule 
Sent: Sep 4, 201112:48 PM 

I just learned from a memo from EAP and H dates 8/24 that Sen Inouye requested mtg w me in a letter dated 5/12. I don't 
understand why I didn't know and why we didn't meet in the last three months. I should do so asap. 

Is my mtg w Spanta set for 9/87 
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I think I should fly to White Plains Thursday night after the POTUS speech to be ready for Friday events in City, And since that's 
for official events the next day, I'd like to leave from Andrews, 

What time is it on Saturday? 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

Message Headers: 
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